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UST:S006-00-CI13
AY: 2019-2020

UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

TO: THE DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS
AND HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: FINAL EXAMINATIONS, FIRST TERM, AY 2019-2020

DATE: 27 NOVEMBER 2019

The Final Examinations for this term will be held according to the following schedule:

College/Faculty/Institute/Department Schedule
Senior High School

(2nd Quartgrly Examinations) e Decembe 2015
CFAD 9-14 December 2019
Rehabilitation Sciences 9-14 December 2019
Graduate School 10-14 December 2019
IPEA 10-16 December 2019
Civil Law 10-18 December 2019
Commerce 11-17 December 2019

Education High School
(2" Quarterly Examinations)

11-13 December 2019

Arts and Letters

12-17 December 2019

Nursing 12,13, 16, 17 December 2019
Education 12-14, 16-18 December 2019
CTHM 12,13, 16-18 December 2019
Accountancy 12-18 December 2019

Medicine & Surgery

12-20 December 2019

Pharmacy (3™ Shifting Examinations)

13, 14, 16, 17 December 2019

Engineering 13-19 December 2019
unior High School
J(2'“’ Perioa%'cal Examinations) 16-18 December 2019
Architecture 16-19 December 2019
Science 16-19 December 2019
Ecclesiastical Faculties 16-20 December 2019
Music 16-20 December 2019
IICS 17-20 December 2019

This is for your information and guidance. Thank you.
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